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From: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 1:27 PM
To: TUNA EVMEZ <tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr>
Cc: consular@srilanka.org.tr
Subject: CIR - 281 - Tender Notice - Commercial Explosive Fire Arms and Ammunition Procurement Unit 
(CEFAP)
 
CIR - 281 - Tender Notice - Commercial Explosive Fire Arms and Ammunition Procurement Unit (CEFAP 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the attached tender 
notice published by Commercial Explosive Fire Arms and Ammunition Procurement Unit (CEFAP ….. 
Sealed bids are invited from internationally renowned manufacturers, their accredited export agents 
abroad, or their accredited local agents.
 
The Embassy strongly supports the participation of Turkish companies. 
For further information, please refer to the attached document. 
Thank you. 
 
CIR - 281 - İhale İlanı - Ticari Patlayıcı Ateşli Silahlar ve Mühimmat Tedarik Birimi (CEFAP) 
 
Sayın İlgili 
 
Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Büyükelçiliği olarak, … Ticari Patlayıcı Ateşli Silahlar ve 
Mühimmat Tedarik Birimi …tarafından yayınlanan ihale duyurusunu ekte tarafınıza iletmekten 
memnuniyet duyarız. Uluslararası üne sahip üreticiler, yurt dışındaki yetkili ihracat acenteleri veya 
yerel yetkili acentelerden kapalı tekliflerin sunulması davet edilmektedir.
 
Büyükelçiliğimiz, Türk şirketlerinin bu ihaleye katılımını kuvvetle desteklemektedir. 
 
Daha fazla bilgi için lütfen ekli belgeleye başvurunuz. 
 
Teşekkür ederiz 
 
 
Best Regards 

Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayı: 26.08.2025 - 39185



 
 
Zeynel Tek 
Public Relations officer  
Embassy of Sri Lanka 
Gaziosmanpaşa, Kırlangıç Sokak No. 41, 
Çankaya/ ANKARA 
Tel: +90 312 427 10 21 
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      TENDER  NOTICE 

 Commercial Explosive Fire arms and Ammunition Procurement Unit (CEFAP) has scheduled to invite tenders 

for following quantities of Explosives, firearms and ammunitions for year 2025. 

S:no Discription Total Requirement 

(Qty) 

Requirement of 

Sample (Qty) 

01 Detornator Electric (6 mtr) 1,000,000 No’s 100 No’s 
02 Cartridge 12 Bore SG 150,000 No’s 25 No’s 
03 Cartridge 12 Bore No 04 100,000 No’s 25 No’s 
04 Cartridge 16 Bore SSG 10,000 No’s 25 No’s 
05 Cartridge 16 Bore No 04 10,000 No’s 25 No’s 

 

 Eligible and interested  foreign parties  may obtain further information from following address and  need  to   

forward samples as indicated above  in quantities and initiate importing process through a local agent.  

 

Attention :  Director CEFAP Unit 

Address : Commercial Explosives,Firearms and Ammunition Procurement Unit, 

Government Explosives Magazine, 

Welisara,Ragama.  

Telephone : 0112958227-0112955514 

Email  : director.cefap@gmail.com 
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